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From: Michael McBride ,,ct\ l"[s‘r
Sent: 21 October 2004 09:52
To:

Subject: RE: From Mr A P Walby - Re: UTV (nsight Program

Pater,

Thank you for this, | have copied your email to lan and CMO along with the attached. | have also attached for
your information an email from David Boyle.

Michaet

----- Orlginal Message-----
From;

Sent: 21 October 2004 09:35
Tot Michael McBride

Cc:

Subject: From MrA P Walby - Re: UTV Insight Program
Dr McBride
I made a courtesy call to Mp J L Leckey, H M Coroner yesterday to advise him of the UTV
Insight program with regards to Lucy Crawford which is being aired tonight, He was already
aware that the program was being aired.
I told him that allegations have been made by the program makers, that during the course of the
Inquest the RVH had deliberately misled him with regards to the cause of Lucy's death, I
wanted to assure him our full co-operation with any queries he may have in relation to this, He
has said that he has no concerns with regards to this,
L suggested that the Chief Medical Officer should be informed about the program and Mr
Leckey has said that he will call her with regards to this,
If you need any further information, please contact me at ex i),
Regards
A P Walby
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